



August 24, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: Mr. Andy Leimer

Reference: FCC Applications for Innovative Wireless
FCC ID: NWH-0700N15F, Confirmation #EA98342, Reference #15691
FCC ID: NWH-0700Q15F, Confirmation #EA98343, Reference #15692

Dear Mr. Leimer:

This is in reply to your letters Reference Nos.: 15691 & 15692 for Innovative Wireless.

Our client has confirmed today that they will not proceed obtaining confidentiality for the user manual but still want the block diagram, schematics diagram, and theory of operation remained confidential on both their applications.

I hope these clear the issues but should you need more or have questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,


Gaspara Lim